
From:
To: Planning
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0666/FL
Date: 22 September 2021 17:32:46

Good afternoon
 
The council had no objections to this application
 
Kind Regards
 
CA Harrison – Clerk to Egton Parish Council
 



From:
To:
Cc: Planning; 
Subject: NYM/2021/0666/FL - Flushing Meadow, Egton:
Date: 14 September 2021 11:42:50

Dear Megan,
 
               It is not clear whether any external lighting will be added to the property,
particularly in the terraced and balcony areas. If the applicant confirms they intend to
install external lighting we will reserve details by condition.
 
Many thanks,
 
Holly Ramsden
Conservation Officer
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York YO62 5BP
 

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 



From:
To:
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0666/FL
Date: 03 September 2021 11:17:45

Good afternoon
 
The next meeting is 21 September, I will send comments 22 September if that is ok.
 
Kind Regards
 
CA Harrison – Clerk to Egton Parish Council
 

From:  
Sent: 02 September 2021 11:48
To: 
Subject: NYM/2021/0666/FL
Importance: High
 

Reference: NYM/2021/0666/FL. 

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement
in all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter.
The attached correspondence contains important information which you are advised to retain
for your records. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. When replying
it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working
arrangements may change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when
required in order to provide our customers with the most up to date information.

Kind regards

Chris France
Chris France
Director of Planning
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley, York YO62 5BP 
Tel: 01439 772700 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 

https://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
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